From: Wendy Perry

To: Moore, Sophia@DCSS; Hernandez, Carissa@DCSS

Cc: Ron Ladage; William S. Mattox; Michael Brazil

Subject: FW: IRS Audit--El Dorado County Reallocation Request Estimate
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 5:09:53 PM

Hello Sophia and Carissa,

Below is the estimate we just received from Amanda Earnshaw, Assistant Director of IT, here in El
Dorado County.

We are available tomorrow if you would like to discuss this.

Thank you for your patience.

Wendy Perry
Assistant Director

El Dorado County
Child Support Services
530-642-4831

From: Amanda Earnshaw <amanda.earnshaw@edcgov.us>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:22 PM

To: Ron Ladage <Ron.Ladage@edcgov.us>

Cc: Wendy Perry <wendy.perry@edcgov.us>; David Dannenbrink <David.Dannenbrink@edcgov.us>;
Tonya D. Digiorno <Tonya.Digiorno@edcgov.us>

Subject: RE: IRS Audit

Hi Ron,
Please see the below estimate.

3-year CSS firewall estimate below. This is retail pricing, so it should be less, but $50k is a good
number to start with.

From CDWG:

QTY 1 - Palo Alto 3220 Firewall S14,681.92

QTY 1 - Palo Alto 3220 URL Filtering License 3-year $13,838

QTY 1 - Palo Alto 3220 Threat Protection License 3-year $9,384.00
QTY 1 - Palo Alto 3220 Premium Support 3-year $11,920

23-0879 A 1 of 1


mailto:wendy.perry@edcgov.us
mailto:Sophia.Moore@dcss.ca.gov
mailto:Carissa.Hernandez@dcss.ca.gov
mailto:Ron.Ladage@edcgov.us
mailto:william.mattox@edcgov.us
mailto:Michael.Brazil@edcgov.us



